Smrutika Thoti

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 16 August 2024 14:42

To: Smrutika Thoti; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; abdul.rehman@k-corp.in

Cc: Stephen P; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Shwetank Sharma; Simranjeet Singh;
Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: FW: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur - Pl attached

Attachments: Pl - Sempolina Kitchen Rajasthan.pdf

Dear Smrutika

Please upload the PR in Safal for further processing for CIP Lounge Ice Machine costing.

Dear Sandeep/Abdul
Once upload please process the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024, 12:59 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Snehalkumar Patel <Snehalkumar.Patel@adani.com>; Kapil
Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Smrutika
Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat
K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shwetank Sharma
<shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Simranjeet Singh <simranjeet.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashutosh
Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; Charles Sequeira <Charles.Sequeira@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur - Pl attached

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan/Stephen
In continuation of trailing email, PFA revised PI from Bluestar for you to proceed.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Manish Mulchandani
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 6:10 PM
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
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Dear Stephen
Discussed with Mr. Pankaj from Bluestar, he agreed to provide ICM90 at previously agreed prices of Rs.90,000 + GST.
Kindly collect the revised PI from him and proceed.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 12:37 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Snehalkumar Patel <Snehalkumar.Patel@adani.com>;
Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>

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

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish
As discussed, find attached additional ice machine requirements for CIP Lounge — Jaipur.
Kindly go through the same and give you confirmation to proceed further PO processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Kapil Kumar Gulati <kapil.gulati@adani.com>; Snehalkumar Patel <Snehalkumar.Patel@adani.com>

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
Singh <Ashutosh.Singh2 @adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur - Pl attached

Importance: High

Dear Kapil
Please find attached PI for additional ice machine requirements for CIP Lounge — Jaipur.
Request you to go through the same and give your confirmation to proceed further PO processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:58 AM




To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur

Dear Irfanji,
PR for ice machine rejected as below mention remark..

Rejection Remarks by Purchase : Need Adani Tc approval

Regards
Smrutika

From: Smrutika Thoti

Sent: 30 April 2024 13:37

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur

Dear Team,
PR Semolina-2425-00097 uploaded for ice machine for lounge @Jaipur
Please process

Regards
Smrutika

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 April 2024 16:47

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>;
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur

Importance: High

Dear Smrutika
Please raise PR on Safal for Jaipur — Lounge.

Regards,
Irfan



From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 7:03 AM

To: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Shwetank,

Can you please share PR for ice cube machine , Bluestar has already shared quote & Detailed specs

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor
Dr A.B Road, Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: 29 March 2024 10:24

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Shwetank Sharma' <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Rupali Pol'
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur

Dear Sir,
Pls find attached quote.

ICM90 - 95000 + GST

Regards
Pankaj

From: Sandeep Bhat [mailto:sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in]

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 9:22 AM

To: Pankaj Sakarkar

Cc: Irfan Sayed; Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman; Shwetank Sharma; Rupali Pol
Subject: RE: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating
credentials. **



Dear Pankaj
Please quote urgently for below mentioned Ice cube machine

Blue Star SL60AG (Production cap/day 32Kg & storage cap-9Kg. Dim- 387x465x687) or L90AG (Production cap/day
46Kg & storage cap-25Kg.Dim- 497x592x797

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 March 2024 08:32

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Shwetank Sharma
<shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Saeed
Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>;
ameet.koomar@adani.com; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur

Dear Sandeep

As per below Ice machine details from Saeed, request you to share costing and availability of the same so that we can
raise the PR to proceed further.

As discussed with you we can use Blue Star SL60AG (Production cap/day 32Kg & storage cap-9Kg. Dim- 387x465x687) or
L90AG (Production cap/day 46Kg & storage cap-25Kg.Dim- 497x592x797) as per available space & services (RO
Connection, Drain & Electric Point.

Dear Shwetank

Check again available space below RO plant for placing Ice Machine and get the pre-requisite of the same such as water
supply/drain & power supply from maintenance person Mr. Ravi.

Dear Smrutika
Please raise PR once get the confirmation on which machine to order.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 10:33 PM

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; ameet.koomar@adani.com; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur

Dear Sandeep

Request you to process the same as per trail mail approval from Akshay.



Regards,
Irfan

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 6:55 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>;
ameet.koomar@adani.com; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur

Approved

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 5:42 AM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>
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

Dear Akshay

Please approve to proceed further ordering of the same from purchase end.

Dear Sandeep
Once approval from Akshay, proceed with ordering of the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 9:09 PM

To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep
Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <|lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>;
ameet.koomar@adani.com

Subject: RE: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur

Dear Irfan,

With reference to the mail below, seeking your support to update on the same.

Regards,
Shwetank Sharma
DGM - Operations



Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur
Contact - 9953099039

From: Shwetank Sharma

Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 8:27 PM

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

Request you to update and confirm for the ice machine, as we are getting request from customers for ice cubes in glass,
along with chilled beverages.

Regards,

Shwetank Sharma

DGM - Operations

Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur
Contact - 9953099039

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 2:45 PM

To: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
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
Saeed Khan

From: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 28 February 2024 20:38

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed
Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; ameet.koomar@adani.com

Subject: Requirements of ice machine for lounge @Jaipur

Dear Irfan,

As we discussed, we would need 1 ice machine to be placed in kitchen area, under the RO plant near hand wash
sink.



Ice machine will be needed considering the hot weather in Jaipur, and customers will be asking ice with
water, juice and other beverages.

Request for the installation on priority basis.

Regards,
Shwetank

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely
for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or
in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



